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Kreye, Joseph

From: Ottman, Tad

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2006 9:55 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment request

Joe,

| left you a voice mail so this is just a follow-up. Sen. Fitzgerald would like another amendment to Senate Sub 2 to SB 103,
similar to LRB a2567/1. The only change in the new amendment would be in the amount of the transfer. This second
amendment should transfer $1.4 million from PECFA to the General Fund rather than $1.1 million.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Tad Ottman
Sen. Scott Fitzgerald
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,

TO 2005 SENATE BILL 103

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 1, line 6: after “facilities” insert “and making an appropriation”.

2. Page 12, line 7: after that line insert:
“SECTION 16m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) PETROLEUM INSPECTION FUND. There is transferred from the petroleum

inspection fund to the general fund W in fiscal year 2006-07.".
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£

1,700,000

(END)



